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Funding Eligibility :
How Research Happens

One of the most frequently asked questions regarding scholarship funding centers on who is

o ] o Funding Options Infographic
eligible to apply for each program. The chart below details the eligible group(s) for each award.

Funding Eligibility
For more information and application eligibility, please contact the Office of Scholarship
Support at 0SS@phoenix.edu. Review and Disbursement

Program Name Eligible Group(s) General Research Grants
Teaching and Learning Fellowship  Qualified faculty with all levels of research experience . . .
Teaching & Learning Fellowship
General Research Grant Qualified faculty with research experience
Excellence in Publishing Award Qualified faculty Faculty Honorarium
Faculty Honoraria Qualified faculty

SAS Conference Presentation Awards SAS faculty, students, and alumni Prasentation Award

Publishing Awards

Research Funding FAQs

Contact O5S
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Are you looking for
Research Funding?

Has the research occurred?

Does your research
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Publication? Presentation?

YES NO

Teaching and
Learning
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Are you using University of Phoenix
students, faculty, staff or data?

Refer to Refer to

Committee on Review Institutional Review Board
(COR) (AREBE)
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+REPDB

The RFP Database

Reqguest for proposals, Bid opportunities and the latest project offerings.
NEW RFPS

Interactive Memorial Display
IFB for Personnel Services. Temporary Staffing and Employer of Record

IFB for gas/gift cards

RFP_Table-top Exercise for John Wayne Airport in response to a communicable disease

Fall 2015 #JoinGermanT radition Campaign German Mational Tourist Office

Seeking Community Partners

Request for Proposals for Digital Orthoimagery Quality Assurance/Quality Checking

“oice and Data Installation and Services GNTO NY

Regquest for Proposal Nonprofit Bookkeeping/Accounting Services

Regiconal Decontamination for Healthcare Agency Training

Google AdWords

Reach Your Customers In The Moments That Matter. Learn More
Mow.

PROJECT CATEGORIES

Business Services

Analysis Compliance Customer Service Data Entry Disaster Planning Economic Development Government Relations HDEDitElIiT‘,'
Human Resources La*;alt*;Rewards Management COperations Personnel Procurement Sales Security Shipping & Receiving
Supply Chain Telecommunications Training Translation Transportation Waste & Recveling

Construction

Architecture Building Cost Estimating Demolition Desiagn Dewvelopment Energy Efficiency Engineering Environmental Consulting
Golf Course Heatinag. “entilating & Air Conditioning Historic Preservation Inspection Interior Design Landscaping Maintenance
Master Planning Rail. Roads & Parking Signage & Wayfinding Surveving & Ffoning Ltilities

Creative
Audio & VWisual Branding Entefainment Graphic Design Print Design FPublic Art Sculpture Set Design Writing




FiIndRFP.com

FindRFP Service Plans | Why FIndRFP | RFP Sources | Bidding Tips | e-Purchasing 2 MyFindRFP (Z Sign Up

FindRFP

Search Government RFPs, Bids & Contracts

All bids. RFPs, contracts ¥ ||[Enter keywords here to find government RFPs, bids & contracts E

Pioneer & Industry Leader Since 1995 Service Plans
Government RFP, Bid & Contract Finder & Notification Service
& Regional: $19-*/month
Online Database: Find thousands of active US and Canada ait Rl Up to four states*
government RFPs, bids & contracts : o
National: $29°%/month

Daily Notification: Receive new bids, RFPs & contracts All US & Canada*

that match your business as soon as they are published
* Discounted annual plans, ayailable
(®) Find New Bids Now ¢,952-736-1000 B4 support@FindRFP.com (» Risk-FREE Trial

Federal, State & Local Government RFPs, Bids & Contracts by Industry RFPs, Bids & Contracts in US & Canada

Construction Janitorial. Cleaning Architecture, Engineerin
Construction & Renovation Janitorial & Custodial Ser-.'ic.es Architecture Arizona (AZ) Arkansas (AR)
Construction Management Janitorial & Custodial Supplies Land Architect o ) S
Electrical / Electrician Waste Removal & Recycling Design Build Califoraia (Ca) CoinEdonco)
Roofing, Siding & Gutter Building Maintenance Civil Engineer Connecticut (CT) Delaware (DE)
Painting & Paint Supplies Property Management Surveying Washington DC (DC}) Florida (FL)

Heating & Air Conditioning (HVAC) Laundry & Dry Cleaning Mapping & GIS Georgia (GA) Hawaii (HI)

Fencing & Gate . Utility Location Idaho (ID) lllinois (IL)
Construction & Building Materials Landscaping

: Landscape Architecture Agricultural. Environmental
Plumbing & Sewer 5 Kansas (KS) Kentucky (KY)

Y 2 z < =3 g\ /
Floor & Carpet Tree Trimming Environmental

Alabama {AL) Alaska {AK)

Indiana (IN) lowa (1A)

RO W : : Louisiana (LA) Maine (ME)
Carentv. Woodwork & Cabineiry Irrigation Water Purification Treatment « N - . _ v
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